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,.@ NWB Tools Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>

RE: 3BM -PON1012 Renewal Application

1 message

Roy, Bhabesh <BRoy@gov.nu.ca> Fri, May 23, 2014 at 6:12 AM
To: Sean Joseph <sean.joseph@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: David Hohnstein <dts@nwb-oen.ca>, Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>, Megan Porter
<megan.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

Hi Sean,

We need to wait until water crossing documents are available. We are in the process of developing the
design package for Water crossing.

| will follow up your guidelines and contact as necessary.

Thanks.

Bhabesh

From: Sean Joseph [mailto:sean.joseph@nwb-oen.ca]
Sent: Thursday, May 22, 2014 6:59 PM

To: Roy, Bhabesh

Cc: David Hohnstein; Phyllis Beaulieu; Megan Porter
Subject: 3BM -PON1012 Renewal Application

Dear Mr. Bhabesh:

The Nunavut Water Board (NWB or Board) has completed its review of the application and supporting
documents submitted by the Government of Nunavut - Community and Government Services on behalf of
the Hamlet of Pond Inlet for the renewal of licence 3BM-PON1012.

Your submission consists of the following documents:

Renewal Application form

Application Cover Letter

2007 - 2011 Annual Reports

English Summary of the Application

Inuktitut Summary of the Application

2007 — 2011 Laboratory Test Results

Waste Water Treatment Facility Slope Inspection Report

The review of the application determined that the following items must be addressed before the NWB could
proceed to the next stage(s) of the licensing process for the application:
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. Copy of the of the Solid Waste Disposal Facility Report, required under Part F, Item 1 in the Licence
2. Copy of the updated, consolidated Operations and Maintenance Manual, required under Part F, ltem
2, in the Licence

3. Copy of an analyst approval for the Quality Control/Quality Assurance Plan, as required under Part

H, Item 13 in the Licence

An copy of an updated compliance plan for the Licence

. Standalone copies of laboratory results for 2012, and 2013. Copies of the results, provided as
embedded documents in the respective annual reports, are not viewable.

o

Apart from the above and as mentioned in our most recent meeting, the NWB recommends that the
application for the Hamlet of Pond Inlet, "Water Crossing Project" be included under the scope of this
renewal application.

If you have any questions, please contact me at your earliest convenience.

Regards,

Sean
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